MT. BLUE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHESTERVILLE — FARMINGTON - INDUSTRY - NEW SHARON - NEW VINEYARD - STARKS — TEMPLE — VIENNA - WELD - WILTON

129 SEAMON ROAD, SUITE 2, FARMINGTON, ME 04938
Phone (207) 778-6571 | Fax (207) 778-4160

COMMUNITY | CULTURE | CURRICULUM
Working together to provide high-quality educational opportunities for all.

TO: RSU 9 Staff & Families
FROM: Christian M. Elkington
RE: RSU 9 Calendar Changes

DATE: 2-13-2024

Friday, March 15, 2024 is now - a student day. With 6 school cancellations to make up so far
this school year, the Staff Workshop day scheduled for March 15th will now be a STUDENT

DAY with an early release.

e Students in grades 6-12 will be dismissed at 12:30 and students in grades PreK - 5 will be
dismissed at 1:30. This will allow for some Professional Development time for staff upon
student dismissal. With this change, we also lessen the number of days that will need to
be made up in June.

If we do not have any more snow days/cancellations - the last student day will be Monday,
June 17th. The RSU 9 School Board voted to approve the last possible school day, if needed, to
be Friday, June 21*%. If February - April weather causes the cancellation of days to put us beyond
Friday, June 21* we would work with our staff to look at alternative options allowed under
guidance from the Maine Dept. of Ed.

The RSU 9 School Board also voted in favor of keeping graduation for the Class of 2024
where it is now scheduled, on Sunday June 9™,
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